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22™ February, 2024 

BSE Ltd 
PhirozeJeejeebhoy Towers 

Dalal Street 
Mumbai - 400001 

SCRIP CODE: 506520 

Subject: Intimation under Requlation 39(3)- Issue of Duplicate Share 

Certificate(s)/Entitlement Letter 

Dear Sir 

Pursuant te Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations 2015, we hereby inform you that we have received request for duplicate issue of 

share certificate(s) from the shareholder Mrs. Chitra Parthasarthy. 

The relevant details of the Lost/Misplaced Share Certificate(s} are as follows:- 

| Folio No. | Name ofthe | No. of Share Certificate Distinctive Nos. | 

Shareholder Shares Nos. 

P0094 Mrs. Chitra 100 | 7601-7602, 608201-608300, 

Parthasarthy 100 | 14429-14430, 1253651-1253750, 

| 100 99904668-99904669 | 1758301-1758400 

Please note that the Duplicate Issue shall be processed upon compliance with the requisite 

procedure/formalities. 

A copy of the request mail is enclosed hereunder for reference. 

Please take the above on record. 

Thanking you 

Yours faithfully, 
For Jayshree Chemicals Limited 

Akash Ghuwalewala 

Compliance Officer and Company Secretary 

Encl: As stated.



Arnab Mukherjee 
er ae Se Se S
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From: Wecare//Prwealth <wecare@prwealth.in> Sent: 21 February 2024 17:52 To: nichetechp|@nichetechpl.com Cc: jcl@jayshreechemicals.com: cp_iba@yahoo.co.uk; kumar@prwealth.in Subject: Jayashree Chemicals-Chitra Parthasarathy - Folio P0094 

Dear Niche Technologies Private Limited, 

We would like to draw your attention towards the communication from Jayshree Chemicals Ltd by our client Mrs. Chitra Parthasarathy with reference to folio P0094 requesting to update the PAN, KYC details and nomination. But 

With Warm Regards 

Roopakala Hande 
ParivRuddhi Wealth Private Limited 
No 71/72 2nd floor, 21st Main Road, Near BDA Complex 
Banashankari II Stage, Bengaluru, Karnataka 560070 
wecare@prwealth.in 
https://prwealth.in/ 
Mob: 9731140356
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